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Memorandum

December 29, 2017

TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Brian K. Riblet, Interim City Manager

SUBJECT:  City Council Business Session of Wednesday, January 3, 2018

As a reminder, City Council will meet in Business Session on Wednesday, January 3, 2018 at 7:00 pm.

Business Session

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Special Presentations

5. Guests and Residents

6. Legislation for Consideration Tonight

New Legislation

a. A Resolution Authorizing the Interim City Manager to Reaffirm the City’'s Contract with National
Inspection Corporation for Professional Services to Serve as Building Official and to Provide Plan
Review and Field Inspection Authority and Services for the City’'s Building Department for the
Calendar Year 2018—(Mr. Margolis -1 Reading)

b. A Resolution Authorizing the Interim City Manager to Enter into a Contract with CT Consultants,
Inc. for Professional Services Related to General Engineering and Architectural Services for
Calendar Year 2018 - (Mr. Cappel -1% Reading)

c. A Resolution Providing for the Submission to the Electorate of an additional 6.0 Mill Replacement
Property Tax Levy for The Support and Maintenance of Fire and Emergency Medical Services in
The Municipality—(Mr. Suer — 1% Reading)
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d. An Ordinance to Amend the City Income Tax Code to Adopt Sections 718.80 Through 718.95 Of
the Ohio Revised Code and Declaring an Emergency— (Mr. Ken Suer — 1% Reading)

7. Administration Report

8. Approval of Minutes—December 20, 2017 Work Session
9. Mayor’s Court Report

10. Other Business

11. Executive Session

12. Adjournment

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

C: Connie Gaylor, Administrative Coordinator
Department Heads
Terry Donnellon, Law Director
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